# Lake Limerick Inn Committee Minutes

# November 11, 2023

**Present:** Susie Magee, Lisa Wilson, Robyn LaRoche, Susan Jankord, Sharon Hadsall, Sheila Nokes, Hollyanna Vopat-Steiner, Mary Ann Wagner, Paul Wagner **Excused**: Susan Sande, Nancy Milliman, Roger Milliman(CAM) **Staff Guests**: Jon Hus, Nikki

Meeting called to order by Chairman, Paul Wagner at 9:30 am

Minutes of October's meeting were approved by acclaimation

#### Financials for October were unavailable due to the CAM's absence

## **Operations—Jon and Nikki**

- A good week was reported by Jon. Comfort food has been served on Wednesdays with good reception, however, food is served only in the bar on Wednesdays, thereby leaving out service to families since children cannot eat in the bar. Hollyanna asked whether we could try reserving a table or two in the restaurant to accommodate families who wish to eat at the Inn on Wednesdays. Paul suggested that we give this suggestion a try for a couple of Wednesdays before making a decision.
- Nikki reported that the staff is working well and that everyone is trained to handle all services. The only difficulty is the POS as there are still some glitches. A question was asked about what is being done and whether there are any options being looked at.

### Recap of recent events—Adult and Kid's Halloween Parties

• Hollyanna reported that a number of volunteers backed out the day before the event so she accessed volunteers from the greater community outside of LL (her friends). She said her budget was too small to cover all of the activities she does for the kids so she supplements it with personal funds. The committee said they could support the activities simply by asking for a bit more money.

## Scheduled Monthly Events and Activities

- Trivia—Sunday, November 12<sup>th</sup> at 5:30 (2<sup>nd</sup> Sunday)
- Bingo—Thursday, November 16<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 (3<sup>rd</sup> Sunday)
- Thanksgiving Dinner—November 18<sup>th</sup> (traditional foods)

### **Future Monthly Activities / Events**

- Christmas Festivities—a tree has been procured by Sheila Nokes for the tree lighting on December 9. More large ornaments are needed for the tree (at least 10). Sheila will shop for them. She will also lead the countdown before flipping the switch that will light the tree. Sharon Hadsall will serve cocoa and cider beside the tree, and Mary Ann Wagner will lead the caroling, all to take place on the patio outside the Inn.
- **December 2** is decorating day for the upstairs and downstairs Christmas Trees at the Inn beginning at 10:00 am.
- Christmas Dinner will be served on Saturday, December 16<sup>th</sup>
- The NYE Party was approved by the BOD and currently has a waiting list since all tickets sold out quickly.

#### **Old Business**

- Crafts in the Great Hall have been held for 2 weeks with good attendance.
- Social Memberships need more discussion.
- Sponsored events by members/under our proposed approval process are now allowed.
- Sponsored music events—next steps to be decided
- Bathroom Remodel—will be done in-house, possibly this winter (design will be discussed and decided upon by the Inn Committee).

#### **New Business**

- Angelina Adams is a possibility for a spring music event
- Beer Dinner will be revisited

No Marketing Report available at this time

Meeting was adjourned at 11:30 by Paul Wagner and approved by acclamation.